From:

To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

6/3/2021 8:04:33 AM
I 5cks Creek 1101 Phase 1 - Project Level Costs

Good Morning-

| am estimating Bucks Creek 08W _ I would like your input as to whether the below costs are
accurate and how much in other project level costs will be necessary. Please let me know if you have any
questions or would like more information.

Project Level
Work Agent: PGE

AIN _ Work cuU
Function Qty

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

0000 INSTALL

Thank iou for f/our time,

Senior Distribution Designer

Energy Experts International
o< A

Working remotely — Mobile I EEGczlNG

CU Description Material Qty Unit Material Desc
Code
Traffic Control Plan Dollars
PLO0232 1.00 USD PROVIDE TRAFFIC COM
Flagging/Traffic Control Services
PLO0208 1,000.00 USD PROVIDE TRAFFIC C
SERVICES
City Encroachment Permits/Fees
PLO0O006 1,000.00 USD Permits / Fee
Environmental Consultant
PLO0018 1,000.00 USD ENVIRONMENTAL CON:!
Labor, Land Technician Hours
Vegetation Management Permit
PLO001S 1,000.00 USD VEGETATION MANAGEMI
Switching, Mainline
Caltrans Encroachment Permits/Fees
PLO0O006 1,000.00 USD Permits / Fee
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